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From: James Noggle e. "
To: IP SFP Leak

Date: 06/05/2006 7:06:10 AM

Subject: Fwd: Indian Point Groundwater Contamination Hydrology Evaluation

Dear sirs:

This is a reminder of our Tuesday afternoon call with Entergy for a preliminary discussion of the Indian

Point interim geo-hydrology report. The purpose of the call is to ensure we understand what the report

contains and does not contain and to identify any additional information that you want to support our onsite

inspection next week.

Regards,

Jim

CC: Jhwillia@usgs.gov; Rice, Timothy; Rosenmann, Larry
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From: James Noggle
To: Codell, Richard; Cox, Mark; Ghinric@entergy.com; Jhwillia@usgs.gov; Kottan,
James; mbarvenik@gza.com; Nicholson, Thomas; Rice, Timothy; Rosenmann, Larry;,
tjones2@entergy.com
Date: 05/18/2006 3:38:56 PM
Subject: Indian Point Groundwater Contamination Hydrology Evaluation

Dear Sirs:

This e-mail is to confirm a telephone conference that has been set up to discuss current hydrology data
and evalua;gl'a n June 6 (Tuesday) from 1:00 - 3:00pm. Please call 800-638-8081 followed by the
passcodegl It is expected that an interim geo-hydrology report will be issued on or around June 1st
and that document can be made available to the call participants prior to the June 6th call. The call will
allow some early discussions and requests for additional information to support an onsite inspection visit.

We would like the licensee to confirm support for an all day, June 13th meeting with GZA and others at
Indian Point to review applicable hydrology data, radiological sample data, and dose calculations based on
currently known information. Specific document requests and agenda items will be discussed at the
conclusion of the June 6th teleconference.

In addition,

Regards,

Jim

CC: White, John
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